

KELLY SQUYRES

EDUCATOR



 325-656-8068

 kesquydu@gmail.com

 120 Edinburgh Rd.
San Angelo, TX 76901

PROFILE

I am a teacher with ten years experience at the university and secondary levels. I have extensive experience in the composition classroom, as well as survey literature courses. I have also taught, facilitated, and otherwise led numerous small groups.

SKILLS

- Strong communication, both written and oral
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Problem-Solving abilities
- Explaining critical thinking concepts to students
- Choosing and implementing curriculum in the ELAR classroom
- Awareness of students' learning and the ability to edit lessons and class trajectory accordingly
- Ability to guide others through servant leadership
- Graphic design skills
- Computer literacy
- A genuine affinity for young adults
- Many administrative gifts

EDUCATION

BA & MA, ENGLISH

Angelo State University
1992 & 1996

MA, CHRISTIAN MINISTRY

United Theological Seminary
2017

TEXAS EDUCATOR CERTIFICATE

English Language Arts & Reading,
grades 8-12

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR/ASSOCIATE PASTOR

Sierra Vista United Methodist Church

2008 - present

- Oversaw the SVUMC Food Ministry and other mission groups
- Organized, implemented, and taught/facilitated classes, studies, and other events
- Served the pastoral needs of the Sierra Vista community
- Connected the Church to the community, as well as helping members connect within the church

LECTURER, ENGLISH DEPARTMENT

Angelo State University

1996 - 2000 & 2001 - 2004

- Designed and taught composition workshop classes and literature survey courses
- Served as an academic adviser

TEACHER, ENGLISH & JOURNALISM

San Angelo Independent School District, Central High School

2000 - 2001

DIRECTOR, RESIDENCE LIFE

Texas State Technical College, Sweetwater, TX

1992-1994